24th April, 1935

Dr, ¥.J.Allen
Harine Hiulngiunl Assn,
of the nited Kingdom,
The Laborutory,
Oitadel HA11
FLANOUTH
Dear Dr. Allem.
1 egree entirely with the views of your lotter, but
I am rather Rlemed nt its lust paxegraph, Certainly I hed no
idea that the existenco of the Archidves ot the British iuseun
was bolng used as an argment for outting down Govermment
grante for printing, The true criberion appears to be thisp
that wiere the wathor and editor agree that iull publication of
detailed data would be of lmumediste servicc to other workers,
thers 1s no substitute for full publicotion, and thouph this 1a
expenalve, it ia, as you polnt out, an oupcnee small compared
to that of the original worl {rom which tho data ave corived,
The funetion of tlhe Archivsa 1s in casos in which the
editor or the muthor considera that detalled publiosticm would
serve no Irmedlnte purpose, and where thore doos appear to be &
case for regarding tho original messurcments or cowmts as belng
potentially of value in tho fubure, We have ample evidence that,
in many fields, large hodies of data wkich havo cont much to
produse, have nelther becn published in full nor put on record
in edither institutional or national archives. This seems
frequently to happen becmuse 1t 1s thought that a dlagrsm 18 a



satlafactory substitute for a printed tavle, so that, instead
of being used for their propor purpose of 1llustrating awnd
emphesising the salient points of a ressoarei, the Jlapgrams arve
ofton roenderod unintelligible, owing to the effort to use them
o8 a substituts for printed tablea, Whien finda procedurs is
erlblelsed, the d:fensce invarlably put forward 1s that diagrams
are gheaper to print then the tables, ond that the Journal
sanosrred cannot afford to print both,

Owing to the central chersctor of the Plymouth labe-
oratory In gusrinse Dbloloricel resenreh, I imagine that there ia
n ﬂl:':ung-r; oRse for sstablishing there an inetitutional sollection
eonteining records and primary documcnta, note-hooks eto,, of
the work which i1s always in prosreass, I have soen enough of
almiler worl: ab Hothametoed to lmow thabt ouch an inatitutional
colleotlon needs to ho put defindtely in the charge of some ones
individual, perhaeps a )l'brarian, or, with some sdventege, &
statistlelan, who will make 1% Pio buaincas to see that the
rocorls daoposited are complete and Intelligible for future umej
and 1t was principally to Inquire to vhat oxtent Plymouth is
alrea’ty squipped to desl with this business, that I wrote
previously.

As Dotwoen institutionsl ond natlional srchives, there
1s, I bellove, no danger of frictlom or diffliculty; all depositvs
to the netiomal collcotion are made voluntarily, and only for
the seke of making more widely available, material which, it is
thought, may be of more than purely institutional interest.
These deposlts are, presumably, slways coples of the original
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metter kept in the Institublonel aerchivea . At Rothamstead,

for exsmple, only & very small proportion of the great bulk

of materisl which is put eway enmally could be thought sultable
for deposlt at tho Hetvral History Museum. The only cames
which eroas my mind are certain surveys of the insect faunsa,

and date of a metrloel character om the dimorimination of nearly
allied forms of plant parasites, 1 do hope, howsver, that you
will beer tho exlstence of the Londom archives Iin mind and
anoourkge thelr uee in cases In which you think they may be
uaelul.

When one geta down to detalls on & solentlific paper,
whether in the nature of & survey or a systematioc serlies of
exporivmntsa, one invariably finds thet the data, as printed,
are not &hoentirely full statement of tha data ne gathored,

The author, as it sesmns to me, rightly and inevitably, has made
some solootion of what he judges to be relevant to his rescarch.
In perhaps the commonost case, averages or totele mey be gplven
ﬂigt,}zhu single itema of which they are compomed. Inquiries by
other workers for these single items are toc ofton met with the
reply that the originsl data are no longer avallshle, I do not
think you intend to advocate that thies difficulty should be over-
coma by enlarging every solentiflc paper so os to Include overy
detail, irrespective of the author's Judgnent of ita importance
to his conclusions; yet saome of what you say in your letter
might be taken to mean that you have no use for storage of raw

data 1n any ciroumstances
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The notlee I have put in the "Annals of Eugenics"
way be more sultable to your own requirements than the one I
suggosted previocusly: it roods;
"The Annala of Buginics publishes bodles of original data
dnte In extonso, In order to make them avaeilebls for future
atudy. A swmary statement, polnting out the important
fentures of the data, may, ﬁumur, take the place of
original obsexvutlons too extensive to be put in full,
provided thet thess are filed in the srchives sot up for
tholr reception at the Gritish Museum (Netural History),"
What we osk 1s, In fact, thet you should give contributors
the chiolce betweon (o) detailed publication and (b) less
detailed publication, supplemented by public mcocess to stored
material. Whether it 12 stored at Plymouth only, or nlso in
London, would seom to depond entirely on the convenlence of
those who may wish to have access to the data.

Yours sincerely,



